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From: Martha Johnson [rnarthaj@fcta.corn] 

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2009 1210 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: FCTAs Motion for Extension of Tirne.pdf 

Docket No. 000121A - FCTAs Motion for Further Extension of Time to Respond to AT&T's Motion for 
Expedited Approval of SEEM Modification 

A. The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 
David A. Konuch 
Senior Counsel, Regulatory Law and Technology 
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association 
246 E. gth Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 

850-681-9676 
dkonuch(4fcta.com 

850-681-1990 

B. The docket title is: In Re: Docket No. 000121 - FCTA's Response to AT&T's Motion for Expedited 
Approval of SEEM Modification 

C. This document is filed on behalf of the Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. 

D. This document has a total of 4 pages. 

E. Attached is the Florida Cable Telecommunications Association's FCTA's Motion for Further Extension of 
Time to Respond to AT&T's Motion for Expedited Approval of SEEM Modification. 

Thank you, 

Martha Johnson 
Regulatory Assistant 
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association 
246 E. 6th Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 

850/681-9676 (fax) 
8501681-1990 

10/26/2009 



Florida Cable Telecommunications Association 

S w e  \Vikerson, President 

October 26,2009 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 000121A - In re: Investigation into the establishment of operations support 
systems permanent performance measures for incumbent local exchange 
telecommunications companies. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for electronic filing in the above referenced Docket, please find the Florida Cable 
Telecommunications Association's Motion for Further Extension of Time to Respond to 
AT&T's Motion for Expedited Approval of SEEM Modification. 

If you have any questions whatsoever, please do not hesitate to contact me at (850) 681-1990. 

Your assistance in this matter is greatly appreciated. 

Senior Counsel, Regulatory Law and Technology 
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association 
246 E. 61h Avenue 
Tallahassee, FI, 32303 
Phone: 850-68 1-1 990 
Fax: 850-681-9676 
dkonuch@fcta.com 

Enclosures 

246 East 6th Avenue Tallahassee, Florida 32303 (850) 681-1990 FAX (850) 681-9676 \vwwfcta.com 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Investigation into the Establishment of 
Operations Suppoit Systems Permanent 2009 1 Filed: October 26,2009 
Performance Measures for Incumbent Local 1 
Exchange Telecommunications Companies 1 
(AT&T Florida Track) 

1 Docket No. 000121A 

MOTION OF FLORIDA CABLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS ASSOCIATION 
FOR FURTHER EXTENSION OF TIME TO RESPOND TO AT&T's MOTION 

FOR EXPEDITED APPROVAL OF SEEM MODIFICATION 

1. Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, inc. hereby requests a further 

extension of time until Friday, October 30, 2009 to respond to AT&T's Motion for 

Expedited Approval for Modifications to SEEM Plan, filed October 16, 2009. The 

additional time is needed because of the complex issues raised by AT&T's Motion. 

2. AT&T has indicated that it has no objection to this request. 

WHEREFORE FCTA respectfully requests that its request be granted. 

Respectfully submitted. 

Senior Counsel, Regulatory Law & Technology 
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association 
246 E. 6th Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 

850-681-9676 (fax) 
dkonnch@fcta.com 

850-681-1990 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Motion of the Florida 
Cable Telecommunications Association for Further Extension of Time to Respond to AT&T's 
Motion for Expedited Approval of SEEM Modification in Docket 000121A-TP has been served 
upon the following parties by Electronic Mail this 26rd day of October, 2009: 

Adam Teitzman 
Staff Counsel 
Lisa Harvey 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
ateizma@psc.state.fl.us 
lsharvev@usc.state.fl.us 

Howard E. Adams 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & 
Dunbar, P.A. 
P.O. Box 10095 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-2095 
gene@uennin~oiIlawfirm.coni 

Carolyn Ridley 
Time Warner Communications 
555 Church Street, Suite 2300 
Nashville, TN 37219 
Carolvn.iidley@,iwtelecom.com - 

Vickie Gordon Kaufman 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
The Perkins House 
118 N. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
vkaufman@kapnilaw.com - 

jmovle@kamilow.ocm 

Douglas C .  Nelson 
Sprint Nextel 
233 Peachtree Street, NE 
Suite 2200 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
Doualas.c.nelson@,spnnt.com 

Katherine K. Mudge 
Covad Communications Company 
7000 N. MoPac Expressway, Floor 2 
Austin, TX 7873 1 
!unudae@,covan.com 

D. Anthony Mastando 
DeltaCom 
VP-Regulatoiy Affairs 
Sr. Regulatory Counsel 
7037 Old Madison Pike, Suite 400 
Huntsville, AL 35806 
Tony .mastando@,deItacom.com - 

Beth Keating 
Akerman Law Firm 
106 E. College Ave 
Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Beth.keatina@akerman.com 

Susan Berlin 
NuVox 
2 N. Main Street 
Greenville, SC 29601 
sberJin@nuvox.com 

Matthew J. Feil 
Akerman Senteifitt 
106 E. Colelge Ave 
Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Matt.feil&kerma.com 

Cbeyond Communications, LLC 
Charles E. (Gene) Watkins 
320 Interstate North Parkway 
Suite 30 



Atlanta, GA 30339 
Gene.watkinskilcbeyond.net 

ejp-2fz/&5L- 
avidA. onuch 


